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Estate project which they were originally unsupportive of – even the 3 storey buildings in the central area.  By the 
way, Nola Estate has also been nominated for a number of awards by the NZ Property Council. 
 
Happy to discuss if any queries arise from this. 
 

 
 
 
 
Nga mihi / kind regards 
   

Andrew Braggins | Director 
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From: Samantha Maxwell    
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:35 PM 
To: Andrew Braggins   
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>; Nick Mattison  
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Following up on your interest in the Fast‐track Consenting process  
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I think you might be reviewing the Verran Road fast‐track application?  I appreciate that you guys are really snowed 
under at the moment, so I just wanted to touch base and see if there were any queries / questions you might have, 
so I could start to get underway in preparing a response. 
 
Nga mihi / kind regards 
   

Andrew Braggins | Director 
 

Level 4 B:HIVE Building 72 Taharoto Road,  
Smales Farm, Auckland 0622 
www.theenvironmentallawyers co.nz 

 
The Environmental Lawyers is the business name of The Environmental Lawyers Limited. This email is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. If this email is not intended for you, please delete it, and you must not use, disclose, distribute, retransmit or 
copy this communication or any of its contents. 
 
 

From: Samantha Maxwell    
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 3:28 PM 
To: Andrew Braggins   
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Following up on your interest in the Fast‐track Consenting process  
 
 
 
Kia Ora Andrew,  
 
I am touching base as there are several projects which you have had a conversation and/or a meeting with one of 
our team regarding the Fast‐track consenting process. 
 
We wanted to check in with you to find out if you intend to lodge before the Fast‐track Consenting Act repeal date 
of 8 July 2023. The indicative cut‐off date we are providing to allow time for an application to receive an order in 
council prior to the repeal date is mid‐February. While you are still able to apply after February, there is increasing 
risk an application would not make it through the process. 
 
To help us with workflow planning, it would be greatly appreciated if you could give us an update on your progress 
on the following projects, and any others you may intend to lodge: 

  

  

   
 
As always, the Fast Track Consenting team is happy to assist with any support you may need to help keep your 
potential fast‐track application moving. 
 
Ngā mihi nui, 

Samantha Maxwell (she/her) 

Analyst | Kaitātari 

Fast Track Consenting Team 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

| mfe.govt.nz 

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means, you may receive an email from me outside of 
usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you. 
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